
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

November 19, 1993 
BRUCE KING 

GOVERNOR 
ANITA LOCKWOOD 
CABINET SECRETARY 

Kellahin & Kellahin 
P. O. Box 2265 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2265 

Attention: W. Thomas Kellahin 
RE: Division Case No. 10854; Application 

of Phillips Petroleum Company for a 
Special Oil Allowable in the Cabin 
Lake-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New 
Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Kellahin: 

Reference is made to my letter dated November 3, 1993, see copy attached, in which I requested 
supplemental information needed to complete the record in this matter. 

After further consideration it is our conclusion that the hearing process would best be served if this 
supplemental data were submitted formally to the Division as an "exhibit". Therefore Case 10854 shall 
be Reopened at the December 16, 1993 Examiner Hearing to allow Phillips Petroleum Company to 
present this data into evidence. 

Should you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, please contact the Division's 
Counsel, Mr. Robert G. Stovall, in Santa Fe at (505) 827-5805. 

Thank you for your assistance, consideration, and cooperation in this matter. 

POST OFFICE BOX 2Q88 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 
(505) B27-5800 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

cc: Case File 10854 
William J. Lemay, Director - OCD, Santa Fe 
Robert G. Stovall - OCD, Santa Fe 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
=DBUGFHEI= 

BRUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

ANITA LOCKWOOD 
CABINET SECRETARY November 3, 1993 

POST OFFICE BOX 20BB 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B7504 
(505) 837-5800 

KeUahin & Kellahin 
P.O. Box 2265 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2265 

Attention: W. Thomas Kellahin 

RE: Division Case No. 10854; Application of Phillips 
Petroleum Company for a Special OU Allowable in the 
Cabin Lake-Delaware Pool Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Kellahin 

After my initial review of the exhibits and transcripts in this matter I find that I am still 
somewhat confused about the number of completions and to what depths they were 
perforated. 

I find it necessary to request a listing of aU wells that were ever completed in the subject 
pool. Please show for each well its operator, location (U-S-T-R), total depth, perforated 
intervals, current well status and tops of the Cherry Canyon member, Brushy Canyon 
member and if applicable the Bone Spring formation. 

With this delay, you may want to provide a rough draft order that includes this additional 
information. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

MES/amg 

cc: Case File 10854 
William J. LeMay, Director - OCD Santa Fe 




